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Questions for RFP #251-25-77 – School-Based Mental Health (Co-Located) Services 

Reference Vendor Question Answers 

 We are a non-profit organization that has put a lot of 
planning into launching an evident-based and effective 
service to our youth. The RFP emphasized stability of past 
operations as being very important, however we don’t plan 
to launch until August for the new school year. Does this 
make the organization ineligible to submit a proposal? 

This one item does not make an organization ineligible, 
however, past operations are an important element within 
the scoring rubric. 

 How many students in the district are these services currently 
provided to? 

For the 2023-2024 school year, there are 227 students 
receiving SBMH services   

 Of these students, approximately how many qualify for Medicaid? 51% of students receiving SBMH have Medicaid insurance 

Page 4: “All financial 
obligations related to the 
provisions of mental services 
will be the responsibility of 
the provider” 

Can you please describe what kind of funding will be 
available for this project? 

The only funding available for the SBMH program at 
this time is for Central Services staff who coordinate 
the program.  There are no funds available to 
providers. 

General What is the anticipated award date and implementation start 
date? 

Anticipated award date is end of May with a start 
date of July/Aug 2024. 

 


